

Walter and Ara will coordinate on stand alone courses to state questions.  
Add existing divisions with new chairs and full time and part time faculty

Student Success=get report from R&P for start of goals and objectives; link with ATD to get past quantitative measures.

Room changes need to be reviewed with chairs before next week.

Will be reviewing with WJ and KW reconciling reassignments and over-underloads.

KW will be producing the non credit FTES weekly with assistance from working group.

KW will work TH with AA on areas where they may be additional non credit FTES, such as Paramedic Program and POPP. The short fall in projected FTES, after a projected plus 4, and a projected minus 13, is about 20 shortfall.

We reviewed divisions. There are new chairs and some with new divisions. VN and JF are creating a listing that announces chairmanships. WJ handed out a listing for his divisions, which we will use as a starting point to organize all divisions. Right now, the preliminary feed back from WJ and KW is to leave their current divisions as is, assigned to them. The new division, CEMA, WJ proposed report to him also. BS shared an interest in considering the way in which a shift from categorical organization by Transfer and CTE and Support be shifted so that each dean worked with both transfer and career education programs.

Loadsheets for over and under loads in WJ and KW will be reviewed with BS this month.